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To: Members of the Common Council

From:  Shawn Reilly, Mayor
Date: August 6, 2024
Re: Appointments

The following person(s) is hereby appointed to boards and commissions in the City of Waukesha. Your
consideration and approval are requested at our September 17, 2024 Common Council meeting.

Please contact me if you have any questions on this matter.
Landmarks Commission

Beth Moltzan Expires 4/15/2025
(replacing Ald. Rodriguez)

Human Resources Chair
Mike Chrisien Expires 4/15/2025
(replacing Ald. Rodriguez)

Water Utility Commission — 3 Year Term

Jeff Fowle Expires 9/21/2027 (reappointment)
Cemetery Commission — 3 Year Term Expires 11/1/2027 (reappointment)
Pat Grulke

Redevelopment Authority — 5 Year Term Expires 8/01/2029 (reappointment)
Gerald Couri

Ethics Board — 3 Year Term Expires 9/17/2027

Joan Francouer

Water Utility Commission — 3 Year Term Expires 9/30/2027 (reappointment)
Joan Francouer
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